
 

 

 
 

 
  

  

-- 

From: JP Solmes 
To: Infrastructure and Environment 
Cc: Councillor Layton; Rob McMonagle 
Subject: Item 26.16 - TransformTO 
Date: December 1, 2021 7:55:36 PM 

Dear Secretariat, 

With regard to the above subject, I would like to offer my time to speak to the IEC tomorrow, 
Dec 2, 2021. 

For context, I am the CEO of a renewable finance company located in Toronto. I typically deal 
with utility scale projects but more recently I have started to evaluate a strategy that would 
help to address energy inefficiencies in Toronto homes and businesses.  I am 100% onboard 
the clean energy transition and know that there are a myriad of solutions that can not only 
bring emission reduction but also tremendous employment opportunities and economic growth 
for the city. 

I would be happy to make myself available at the convenience of the IEC.  My contact details 
are below. 

Best regards, 
JP 

JP Solmes 
President & CEO 
Trimac Renewable Royalties 

jp.solmes@trimacrenewables.com 
+1.416.859.3013 
trimacrenewables.com 
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